# NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

## Date March 23, 2021

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire

Minutes of March 16, 2021 approved by Motion of Com Kiniry, seconded by Com Aumand with two in favor.

At 7:35 pm Alice Maurer of Center Street joined the meeting as an observer.

Bob McGuirk was not in attendance.

#### FIRE:

Chief had invoices totaling \$ 3,732.21 which were approved by motion from Com Aumand, seconded by Com Colburn, with all three in favor.

Chief presented paperwork for new employee: Katherine Deveney starting at \$9.00/hr. Chief traveled to Roundtree, NY to review/inspect the new truck. It is being lettered and hopefully will be delivered to North Walpole the first week of April.

Chief noted that Consolidated has connected the Broadband to the Fire Department system. Per Com Kiniry they are scheduled to do the offices on Wednesday.

7:55 pm, Chief Crawford was called for a boat rescue on the Connecticut. Melissa Colburn also left the meeting at 8:00 pm.

## WATER:

Com Kiniry noted that Samuel of W&S has requested a Zoom meeting with himself and Bob McGuirk to go over layout of chemical room and changes on Wednesday, March 31<sup>st</sup>.

**MISC:** 

Final proof of Village Book has been given and should be available later this week.

## **ZONING:**

John Foster, ZOA, joined the meeting to discuss two recent enquiries, concerning the Village Park. Apparently a group wants to hold a multi vender carpet yard sale within the park. Mr. Foster noted that local residents are allowed to hold up to four yard sales per year but anymore than that require a permit. However if this yard sale involves persons from outside the Village, they will need to obtain a permit. It was also noted that due to the area being Town property, that permission should be received from the Select board and not the Village Commissioners.

Also, a person, name of Dalton, would like to place a Library swap box in the Village Park. Mr. Foster and the Commissioners believe that he needs to obtain permission from both the Select board and the Library Trustees. If permission is granted he will need to obtain a permit from Mr. Foster.

#### **UPCOMING EVENTS;**

Village Audit by Vachon will be done on March 26, 2021

Tuesday, March 30, Annual Village Meeting, 7:00 pm at St. Peter's Church basement.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Com Kiniry at 8:00 pm, seconded by Com Aumand, with all two in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, William H. Moses

-----

Patrick Kiniry, Chair

Melissa Colburn

~ . . . . . .

Celeste Aumand.

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.